

ANA CARPENA LUUKKONEN ANA K design Sàrl founder

HES Interior designer - MPQ

February 15th, 1981 | finnish and spanish

After obtaining his interior design diploma from HES in 2006, Ana Carpena Luukkonen integrates several renowned offices of the region in order to take her first steps in the profession. Recognized today as a «particularly versatile» interior designer, she is the director of her own office ANA K design Sàrl.

« No matter the size or type of project, the attention to detail and mastery of execution will always be the same. »
Her experience spans from new construction to the transformation and creation of custom furniture. A sensitivity for colors, materials and lighting are her strengths, coupled with technical, organizational and communication skills to meet all of a client's needs.

SKILLS

- 1 creation and innovation
- 2 technique, follow-up and realization
- 3 communication and presentation

LANGUAGES spoken & written | french - english - spanish - finnish

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

professional experience

2019 - juror for the HEAD and CFPA entrance exams

2017- teacher at CFP Arts school - Geneva (since 2018 teacher in the PPAD workshop)

2016 - ANA. K - interior architecture (independent) | MPQ Genève (in Sàrl since January 2019)

2007 - 2015 CCHE Architecture:

2012-2015 CCHE Nyon (Suard-CCHE)

2007-2012 CCHE Lausanne

2006 - 2007 group8 Genève

education

2006 designer HES in interior architecture, HEAA - Haute Ecole des Arts Appliqués à Genève

diploma work - «Hôtel Stories » each storie has its own story, mention and price VSI.ASAI

2000 baccalaureate diploma «Savonlinnan Taidelukio», Savonlinna, Finland» - artistic and

scientific orientation

ana carpena luukkonen | designer architecte HES | MPQ

t + 41 76 805 15 81 m carpena@ana-k-design.ch w ana-k-design.ch a rue de la faucille 7, 1201 Genève



PROJECTS

SCIE 2 - complete transformation of the premises of an association, Geneva

year of transformation | 2023 1st part | client | private | location | Geneva | program | complete transformation of the premises including library, conference rooms, restaurant, wardrobe - SN appr. 300m2 | role | complete project, project, execution plans, construction management and architectural management

LYTTON - transformation of an office, Geneva

year of transformation | 2023 | client | LYTTON SA | location | Geneva | program | complete interior design of an open floor office - open space office, closed offices, conference room, reception and coffee corner, lighting concept and tehcnical coordination - SN 245m2 | role | complete project, project, execution plans, construction management and architectural management

LAVAUX - representative of the project owner, in, Lavaux

year of transformation | 2023 | client | LYTTON SA | location | Geneva | program | complete interior design of a villa as well as the layout of the exteriors - SN 350m2 | role | project, execution plans, coordination, architectural and tecnical management, etc. representative of the project owner in relation to the construction company

MONNIER - complete transformation of an apartment, Geneva

year of transformation | 2023 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | complete transformation of a family apartment from the last century - SN 66m2 | role | complete project, project, execution plans, construction management and architectural management

THÔNEX - shopping center in Geneva

year of transformation | 2021-22 | client | Thônex center and WINCASA | location | Geneva | program | relooking of an shopping center (reduced budget) - creation of a new identity, lighting concept and tehcnical coordination | role | project and coordination (execution by WINCASA)

BRISE-GLACE - development of a bar in Geneva

year of transformation | 2022 | client | Le Brise-Glace | location | Geneva | program | transformation at reduced budget - creation of a new identity and reorganization of an existing restaurant in the context of change of owner - SBP approx. 140m² (including stock), seats 55 + 4 in the bar | role | complete project

ALLIERES - high standing apartment in PPE, Geneva

year of transformation | 2021-22 in progress | client | private | realization | BCMA architects | location | Geneva | program | new construction - adjustment and development of the architectural project of an attic apartment within a PPE building - GFA 171 m² + loggias 45m² | role | client support, expertise, project, execution plans carpentry, sanitary, kitchen, lighting concept, choice of materials





LASSINI - complete transformation of an apartment, Geneva

year of transformation | 2022 in progress | client | private | location | Carouge, GE | program | complete transformation of a family apartment - SN 107m2, SB transformed 115m2 | role | complete project

ANNE - transformation of an attic of a villa, Geneva

year of transformation | 2021 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | transformation of an attic, creation of two connected bedrooms and an informal area, creation of a new opening (Velux) - surface 55m2 | role | complete project

MESANGES - partial transformation of a villa, Geneva

year of transformation | 2021 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | transformation of a first floor of a villa as well as the creation of a veranda - SN transformed 46m2 + veranda | role | complete project - project, execution plans, construction management and architectural management

RIBORDY - development of a rooftop terrace, Geneva

year of transformation | 2020-21 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | development of a roof terrace, development of an architectural project including among other things, the lighting concept, the choice of materials and various elements in carpentry and metalwork - SN 60m2 | role | complete project on partially defined basis

NARLY - client representative, interior fittings for a new villa

year of construction | 2020-21 | client | private | location | Bernex | program | customer representative, design of the second-work project, technical coordination | role | project, coordination, architectural follow-up, client representative to the general contractor

PENEY - furniture design, Vernier

year of transformation | 2020 | client | private | location | Vernier | program | design of an integrated bookcase | role | complete project

AGASSE – transformation of an attic office, Geneva

year of transformation | 2020-21 | client | Fidraco SA | location | Geneva | program | reorganization of the workspace, removal of partitions in order to create two workspaces in place of several closed offices with reflection on ergonomics, proposal of colors, materials and lighting | role | complete project – project, execution plans, works direction and architectural direction

SCIE - complete transformation of the premises of an association, Geneva

competition + project | 2019-20 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | complete transformation of the premises including library, conference rooms, restaurant, wardrobe - SN appr. 300m2 | role | complete project, project (on hold due to COVID)





WENDT – partial transformation of an apartment, Geneva

year of transformation | 2020 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | modification of the typology of the living room including the installation of an open kitchen, creation of a separation element to delimit an entrance and to create storage spaces, creation of a guest bedroom with shower area and sink | role | complete project - project, execution plans, works direction and architectural direction

ARMES – transformation of two bathrooms, Geneva

year of transformation | 2020 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | transformation of two bathrooms | role | complete project - project, execution plans, works direction and architectural direction

ATELIER – transformation of community premises, Geneva

year of transformation | 2020 | client | confidential | location | Geneva | program | complete transformation of various community spaces, including a large lounge area, circulations and large conference rooms – gross floor area approx. 400m² | role | complete project - project, execution plans, works direction and architectural direction, technical coordination, customer contact

LOCAL – design of a collaborative workshop, Geneva

year of transformation | 2019 | client | ANA K design Sàrl + Mint Gardens (Studio Mint Sàrl) | location | Geneva | program | interior design of an office-showroom space in an arcade in downtown Geneva – open space, conferece room, cafeteria and back office, material library – total work places 4 - gross floor area 70m² | role | complete project - project, execution plans, works direction and architectural direction

MIES - transformation of a 70s villa, Mies

year of transformation | 2018 Phase 1 – 2020 Phase 2 | client | private | location | Mies | program | Phase 1 : improvement of the interior-exterior relationship (creation of an opening in the facade) Phase 2 : interior finish modifications and creation of a staircase | role | complete project

ANTOINE-MARTIN – client representative, interior fittings for a new villa

year of construction | 2018-19 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | client representative, project design for all finishing work, coordination | role | project design, coordination, architectural follow-up, client representative to the general contractor

TREMBLEY – transformation of a 90s apartment, Geneva

year of transformation | 2019 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | transformation and reorganization of « day areas » (entrance, living-room, kitchen, dining room) of an apartment | role | complete project

STAND CFPA – Cité des Métiers 2018 exhibition, Palexpo Geneva

date of the exhibition | 20-25.11.2018 | client | CFP Arts | location | Paexpo, Geneva | program | exhibition stand for the CFPA school | role | concept development and project management

* conception dans le cadre du bureau CCHE





CREUX DU LOUP – planning and lighting advice + furniture creation

year of transformation | 2018 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | furniture and lighting advice, creation of several pieces of furniture made to measure in carpentry | role | complete project

ST CERGUE - furniture creation

year of transformation | 2018 | client | private | location | Nyon | program | furniture advice and creation of a custom bookcase | role | complete project

ADVANCER – design of an electric bicycle shop in Geneva

year of transformation | 2018 | client | Advancer Sàrl | location | Geneva | program | complete layout of a store in a double height commercial arcade – creation of a mezzanine and a staircase for public use – arcade gross floor area 59m2 (height 5.66m) + mezzanine 40m2 - reduced budget | role | complete project – concept of volumes and organization, choice of colors in accordance with the brand, materials and lighting, works management and architectural direction, client interlocutor

CEDRE - complete transformation of an early 20th century villa

year of transformation | 2017 - 2018 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | complete transformation and expansion of a villa – complete reorganization of the interior volume including enlargement (deep dig) of the basement, repair and design of the roof and facade, design of outdoor facilities , winter Garden, annex – villa gross floor area 224m2 (winter Garden included) - annex 20m2 - exteriors 190m2 | role | complete project in collaboration with the client (architect herself) - concept and design, choice of colors, materials and lighting, works management and architectural direction, client interlocutor

KEP Innovation Center – open-space office layout

year of transformation | 2017 | client | KEP Innovation Center SA | location | Plan-les-Outes, Geneva | program | interior design of an office space on an empty board - open-space, closed offices, conference rooms, reception and cafeteria, laboratory space - total work spaces 19/20 - gross floor area 375m² | role | complete project - project, execution plans, works management and architectural direction, technical coordination, client interlocutor

LIMITLESS – layout of a hairdressing salon in Geneva

year of transformation | 2017 | client | Limitless Coiffure, Marinne Terrond | location | Geneva | program | layout and makeover of an existing hairdressing salon – custom carpentry, paints, lighting improvement - reduced budget – work spaces 6 – gross floor area 50m² | role | complete project - project, execution plans, works management and architectural direction, client interlocutor

BOTECO - restaurant layout in Geneva

year of transformation | 2017 | client | Le Boteco Sàrl, Monica Barros dos Reis | location | Geneva | program | very low budget transformation – creation of a new atmosphere and reorganization of an existing restaurant as part of a change of owner – gross floor area (without stock) including as room and bar, seating places 54-60 | role | complete project – concept of atmosphere and reorganization, choice of colors, materials and lighting, works management and architectural direction, client interlocutor





FRESCA – transformation of a historic apartment in Malaga

year of transformation | first stage 2019, second stage 2020 | client | private | location | Malaga, Spain | program | complete transformation of an appartment from the end of 19th century – 2 rooms, open living space (kitchen, dining room, living room), distribution and storage corridor, bathroom and shower room, groos floor area 120m² | role | complete project – from preliminary design to site management and architectural direction

EGUILUZ - transformation of a 70s appartment

year of transformation | 2016 | client | private | location | Malaga, Spain | program | complete transformation of a 58m^2 apartment – very low budget | role | complete project – from preliminary design to site management and architectural direction, layout of the finished space

BUREAU I - layout of an office in a law firm

year of transformation | 2016 | client | private | location | Geneva | program | layout of an individual office in a law firm | part | project, follow-up and customer advice

VILLA B - very high standing villa

year of construction | 2015-2016 | client | private | location | Mies | program | very high standing villa, gross floor area 1200m² | role | draft and customer advice

MORACHE BUREAU – layout of an architecture workshop

year of construction | 2014 | client | Suard-CCHE Architecture | location | Nyon | program | interior design of an architecture office – open-space, closed offices, conference rooms, reception and cafeteria, material library – total work spaces 30+4 – gross floor area 470m² + 22m² semi-private entrance hall | role | complete project – project creation, execution plans, works management, technical coordination, architectural direction

FOOD COURT LA PRAILLE - makeover of a leisure and catering area

year | 2014 | client | SPG Immobilien AG | location | shopping center La Praille, Geneva | program | revitalization and makeover of a leisure and catering area, stand dressing, terrace and children's area | role | ideas and project support, architectural direction

RELIVA - patient hotel CHUV

year | 2014-2016 | client | CHUV | location | Lausanne | program | patient hotel + restaurant | role | preliminary project

ATTIQUE E – luxury apartment, « Les Résidences du Parc »

year | 2013 | client | private | production (except carpentry and kitchen) | Steiner SA | location | Nyon | program | new construction – design of an attic apartment in a property by floor building – gross floor area 208 m² + loggia 47m² and terrace 70m² | role | complete project – client support, collaboration with general contractor, project design, execution plans, architectural direction, site management for all carpentry (production by CCHE)





ATTIQUE G – luxury apartment, « Les Résidences du Parc »

year | 2013 | client | private | production (except carpentry) | Steiner SA | location | Nyon | program | design of an attic apartment in a property by floor building – gross floor area + terrace | role | complete project – client support, collaboration with general contractor, project design, execution plans, architectural direction, site management for all carpentry (production by CCHE)

LES RESIDENCES DU PARC – customer representative for 131 apartments

year | 2013 | client | Fransim SA | production | Steiner SA | location | Nyon | program | property by floor housing, administrative areas, commercial areas, car park, SIA volume 124'900 m³ | role | customer representative for 131 apartments

ZELLWEGER – transformation of an apartment

year | 2011 | client | private | production | CCHE | location | Rolle | program | transformation of a duplex apartment | role | project and complete services

BALANCE - layout of an architectural office

year | 2011 | client | CCHE Lausanne SA | location | Malley, Lausanne | program | interior design of an architectural office on rough platters – closed offices and open-space, conference rooms, informal workspaces, reception and back-office, cafeteria, coffee and copy corners, material library, two and a half levels, workspaces 120, gross floor area 2006m² | role | project design, execution plans, architectural direction

NESTLE PURINA – layout of the European headquarters

year | 2010 | client | Nestlé Purina Petcare Europe | location | Lausanne center | program | complete interior transformation of an existing building into administrative premises – closed offices and open-space, conference rooms, restaurant and kitchen, reception, back-office, service spaces + basement, gross floor area 3200m² | role | team project design, carpentry project design, execution plans, architectural direction

CHAILLY - commercial building

contest | 1st place – 2010 | client | Caisse de Pension Migros | location | Chailly, Lausanne | role | team project design, presentation boards

VILLA K – a revisited Vaudois villa

year of construction | 2009 | client | private | location | Jouxtens Mézery | program | new construction – detached villa with garage, swimming pool, terrace and access path – gross floor area 683m² (garage included) | role | design and development of carpentry, interior and exterior details, proposal of household appliances, materials, colors and lighting, architectural direction

CHIQUITA – layout of the European headquarters

year of construction | 2008 | client | Chiquita Brands International SARL | location | Rolle | program | interior design and layout of closed and open space offices, conference rooms, reception, back office, coffee corner, IT and services – gross floor area 1'950m² | role | creation of the overall project as a team, design and development of carpentry, execution plans, technical coordination, customer contact, architectural direction

